

**Dr. Wolf-Dieter Zumpfort**  
Member of the Executive Board  
of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom

**Diplom-Volkswirt, MdL ret., MdB ret.**

\*29. Mai 1945 in Niendorf, married, two children

Wolf-Dieter Zumpfort studied economics in Bonn until 1972 and received his doctorate at Kiel University in Economic and Social Science in 1976. After working at the Kiel Institute for the World Economy and the Landesbank Schleswig-Holstein he was a Member of the German Bundestag (MdB) for the Free Democratic Party (FDP) from 1979 to 1983. He was then the Chairman of the Schleswig-Holstein Executive Committee of the FDP until 1988, the Managing Director of the business association Westküste from 1983 to 1987 and the Leader of the FDP parliamentary faction and Member of Parliament in Schleswig-Holstein (MdL) from 1987 to 1988. After working as a consultant, Dr. Zumpfort moved to Hannover in 1990 and was Director for Preussag and later TUI AG. He headed the TUI AG Liaison Offices in Bonn, Berlin and Brussels until 2010. From 2010 until 2013 he was Head of the TUI Corporate Office in Berlin.

Dr. Zumpfort is Member of the Executive Board of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom since 1995.

### **Political Offices**

Since 2012	Chairman of the Karl Haman Foundation for liberal politics in the State of Brandenburg
1995-2014	Vice-Chairman of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom
Since 1995	Member of the Executive Board of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom
1994-1995	Member of the Board of Trustees of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom
1988-1995	Treasurer of the FDP Schleswig-Holstein
1987-1988	Leader of the FDP Parliamentary Faction in Schleswig-Holstein
1985-1988	Chairman of the Schleswig-Holstein Executive Committee of the FDP
1983-1988	Member of the National Executive Committee of the FDP
1979-1983	Member of the German Bundestag

1974-1995 Member of the Schleswig-Holstein Executive Committee of the FDP

### **Career**

2010–2013 Head of the TUI Corporate Office in Berlin

1990–2010 Director of Preussag AG (since 2002 TUI AG) and Head of the Liaison Offices Bonn/Berlin/Brüssel

1987–1990 Corporate Consultant in Kiel and Bonn

1987–1988 Member of Parliament, Schleswig-Holstein

1983–1987 Managing Director of Westküste e. V.

1979–1983 Member of the German Bundestag

1978–1983 Employee of the Landesbank Schleswig-Holstein in Kiel

1976–1978 Research Associate at Kiel Institute for the World Economy

### **Education**

1976 Doctorate (Dr. rer. pol.)

1972–1976 Research Associate at Kiel Institute for the World Economy

1968–1972 Studied and graduated in Economics at Bonn University

1966 General qualification for university (Abitur) in Bonn

### **Publications (Selection)**

*Examination of the Growth of the Euro-Dollar market (Untersuchungen zum Wachstum des Eurodollarmarktes)*. Tübingen 1977 (=Diss. rer. pol. Kiel 1976) — *The Crisis of the WTO*. Potsdam 2008

*Updated November 2015*